Town of Parsonsfield Selectmen Minutes September 20, 2022

Attendance: Jeff Wright, Harvey Macomber, Scott Mounce

- (1) Town Clerk Report / Review weekly report. Selectmen reviewed/approve/sign Settlement of Commitment and Certificate of recommitment for tax years 2019 to 2021 in the amount of \$6,505.24./Selectmen reviewed/signed.
- (2) Review/Approve September 20, 2022, agenda /Selectmen reviewed/approved
- (3) Review/Approve/sign September 13, 2022 Minutes /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (4) Review/approve Bills to be paid September 20, 2022 #7 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed Review/approve Bills to be paid September 27, 2022 #7PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (5) Review ads/ General Assistance Public Hearing September 27m, 2021 @ 6pm. <u>Draft</u> Tire Drop off ad (6)(1) CEO Report / None
 - (2) York County Sheriff Report-3rd Tuesday of each month. / None
 - (3) Animal Control Officer ACO Kristin Russell-Perkins report/ Sept. 5 to Sept. 18, 2022, report
 - (4) Planning Board /Next meeting Sept. 21. 2022. /Selectman D. Bower will attend.
 - (4A)Appeals Board/ None
 - (5) Comprehensive Committee/. Meeting September 27, 2022 @6pm /Harvey Macomber will continue to be on the Comprehensive Committee
 - (6) Solar update/ Have a new contact person, Jonathan Cole. Soltage is waiting on a CMP cluster study
 - (7 Robinson Mill/ Email between Attorney Lourie and Mounces new attorney Laura Hartz/Drummond Woodsum
 - (8) Stanley Building/ Sheilah McLaughlin, Peter Collins Attorney, requesting Superior Court schedule for argument on Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgement
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals.
 - 1. Disbursement Warrant Law per Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5603(2) (A)
 - 2. Parsonsfield recycling has hit the 10% mark in August
 - 3. Glatfelter Claims Management letter, Town will receive \$5,000 (\$6000 minus \$1000 deductible) from the July 21st wind storm.
 - 4. Review/approve Solar Reserve transfer to General Fund (to close out) /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed Review/approve ARPA funds from General Fund to ARPA Reserve/Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - 5. FYI: Sacopee Rescue listing recipients' email addresses for monthly run reports.
 - 6. FYI: Chalmers email on Performance Bonds-Selectman E. Bower's request
 - 7. FYI: Saco River Corridor Commission notice –Public Hearing Oct. 26th @7PM for Proposed Rulemaking-Chapter 103,104A, 107, fee schedule.
- (8) Road Commissioner: Selectman Stacey will ask Maya to move Speed Trailer for the season.
- (9). Selectmen updates:
 - Jesse Stacey Attended the 4 Towns meeting, Sacopee Rescue requests funds from each Town for two CPR Compression Units. Will check again on when siding work will be done.
 - David Bower Spoke with Maine Control on hot water heaters, there is a coil blockage, has to order a new part or make a part. Powerpoint will need to shut power down for an hour. Suggested MMA Liability policy pricing be compare with Chalmers coverage.
 - Ed Bower- Hoping to start working on Taxes next week. Schedule workshop for next Tues @ 4pm to review Tax acquired property ordinance.
- (10). Meeting Calendar/events: Electronics Collection scheduled for October 1, 2022, 9am to 11am at the old Walkers garage. Public Hearing for GA Ordinance adoption Sept. 27th @ 6pm

Debra Taber, Selectmen's Assistant	Edward I. Bower Jr., Selectman Chairman
	David Bower -Selectman
	Jesse Stacey – Selectman

(12). Workshop items: To be scheduled Sale of Town Properties. Cemetery upkeep/veterans.

Maine is no longer requiring masks in most settings. However, wearing a mask remains recommended by the U.S. CDC for people who are not fully vaccinated or not yet able to receive the vaccine

Notice: Selectmen meetings will be on Parsonsfield Face Book page (not community page)
After the close of the meeting 10 minutes will be set aside for citizens to
email their comments to the Selectmen @Parsonsfield.org